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C. 0.

Mr. Surridge.-

’ . Mr.

Sir H. Moore.
Siér G, Tomlsmnson.
Sir C. Bottomley
Sir |. Shuckburgh
Permi. US. of S.
Perly. US.of S

Secrebary of State

DRAFT. for consons

KENYA.

CONFIDENTIAL.

yovernor.

J

{
-
N

Bomupeswes
My, Daert. 'l.%

FURTHER fﬂ' ION,

Copy to F/0.
hy

Suan s

g
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38367/38.

\&

/J‘é/ DOWNING STREET. ,
-

. /2. Auguet, 1938.

Sir,

I have ete. to refer to

your ¢onflﬁentinl despatch No.99
-

of the 17th eof May in which you

sought guidance se to the attitude
.7 - .

to be adopted at the present time

“ towsrds the Italisn Coreul-General.

e 1 l\unn t-uvvullia ’c;
S.45. ;.,r e e &
Vieoount lal i fax —whe—tmre~beer
wd by vaw W H=
eoneulted—tn—the-—metten, the

preaut condition of Anglo-Italian

relnt.icfnc would not appear to call

for any departure from précedent

on your pert as regerds the general

g attitude

(*Bor 130 WL 13085847 lq- uu e
\'.cp—nw W sii9—n f-l -

W

e




attitude which you should adopt
towsrde the hbwiden Consul -Genersal,

et P oA
3. With reference to the
specific question of the poseibility
that the Emmasss Coneul -General might
wish to invite you to an ©fficial
.
receptior at the Msistmm Corsilete
in the eveat of a further visit to
/W-
Kenya by Mershsl Palbo, bewd Halifax
~
i of the opliion that the eolution
suggested in the last paragraph of your
despatch under reterence would best

meet the case.

V\;‘-««f)‘%Lu,vu,«f ‘7
Lw—k Hv%w“’V‘]“« ‘

Al vy e (~
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’ . 4 o g
. Io auny further Bommunioation ’
on this subject, plésse quote

No. R 5698/7/22.

and add ress—
not Lo any person by name
ForerieN Orrice.
but w
**The Under-Sectotary of State
Foreign Office,
° 1.ondon, 8.W.1 8.W.1.

“4th August,1938.

8ir,

With reference to
No.38367/38 of the

onial Office letter

18th June, I am directed by Viscount
Halifax to state that in his view the present condition

of Anglo-Italian relations would not appear to call for any
departure from precedent on the part of the Governor of Kenya

as regards the ge.nernl attitude which he should ‘adopt

towards the Italian Consul-General in Nairobi.

2. With reference to the specific question of the

Possibility that the Italian Consul-General might wish to
invite the Governor to an official reception at the

Italian Consulate in the event of a further visit to the colony
by Marshal Balbo, Lord Halifax is of the opinion that the

solution suggested by the Governor in the laet paragraph

-

of his despatch No.99. of the 17th May would best meet the -
case. <D
I am, L
8ir, '

Your obedient Servant,

%4‘,,5\3&, e

The Under-S8ecretary of State,
Colonial Office.



. 38367/38 Kenyea.
C. 0.

“ Mr. MacDougsll. /$/6/386. -

¥, OM/é(y W.b

My,
Sir H. Moors. . - !
Sir G. Tomlinson.
Sir C. Bottomiey.
SirJ DOWNING STREET.
Permt. US. of Sv )
. U i «. M- 18 June, 193s.
Parly. US. of S.
Secretary of State.
w 8ir, . N\
-
THE UNDER SECRETARY OF STATE, I am etc. to transmit,
FOREIGN OFFICE. o/
’ raz(\liscOunt Halifax! inrormaziogﬂ
& copy of a despatch from the
- 17 Governor of Kenys in which guidance
is eought a8 to the attitude to be
1 .
> 1 ':
adopted at the present time towards
. """ the Italian Consul-Genersl Tu
o .
‘j Nairobi and, in perticulap, te any

officiel reception at the Italian

Consulate that may be accorded

FURTHER ACTION.
Marshal Balbo in the event of that

officer egain visiting the Colony.
I am to invite reference in this

connection to your WM

»
6) on R74Q5/3931/22 of the 23rd of April
(«saov.e/as Ba Y T

and




and to connected correspondence
regarding Marshal Balbo's recent visit .
to Kenya-
2. A copy of a ¢/1rcular despatch
of the lst of June, 1906, regarding the
position and treatment of Foreign Consuls
in the Colonies, to uhic.h “the ‘Governor g
-
refers in the 5th paragraph of his despatch,

is enclosed for convenience of reference.

"n

3. Mr.MacDonald would be grateful for

Viscount Halifax's guidance as to the reply

which should be sent to the Governor of N
Kenys - ’

I em, etc.

,é«. a /*ﬂ-—u-
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GovernmENT HousE
Nairosi
Kenva

sir, \

at ;uida.cg way be

[ nave LA.s.,.on&;x to reguest U
civer a8 to tue line I oswoulu mavpt in re;ard to the positiom
I tre .oyal Italian cConsul Ceneral in lairobi,
Za -are nas aiways tee. tolen nou to accord to foreign
-ons.l§ any status corresvondirn, to tuat of a d;,lomati&
. e.t.  Mils, T way say, hus already led to difficulties on

ore tuan oue occasion, out tne policy nvs bteen strictly

lmporte nt foreiiy. representatives or
mnlivideals neve visited this Colony aud hove been asked™o |
I nuve usually wede a point of
8.1n_ tue relative Consul, anc cn 8uCn occusions Lave

(U crerally put nim somew.at nl,rer in Luc seatin. at table

T

rwise te.  This occurrec durirng, tee recenly
>

ugog/(,g/,u v A e

~

3

3 /1.1t ol tue .rench aduiral Coafruy ana akso tnat of Larshal
‘ : =

i alto, covernor-.gueral ot Libya. |

\3 |

9

A}

t B ot tue tine wuen tne-duration of,.arsiél Ralbo's

\ vizit was w.certain, tie Italion Jonsul Ceneral nad taken ams

oocortunily to inlorn iy rrivale Jecrelary trat ne, the

.onsul, ru-osea t ive ilner to lorsiul Balbo and to
Are snetier an invitatlior e @ to atvtend tuat dinner

weulu e ucceptalle. y Priv-te Lecretary re.lied tactfully

n.;ative. I case actuall

dicd .ol arise because
arsnal Lalba ol; steysu one ni nt, anc dinea at Lovernment |
‘ouse. ceee

Lall, b
n TLE CCLOMIZS,
STREKT,

LChDCK, S. u. 1.
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House.
4. In tue course of a recent conversation witu tue
Italian Consul General, ne mentioned to me that Larsnal
Palbo mi, nt te visiting Kenya again in September in oraer
tc dac sone big gaue shooting, ile nintea tiat on tauat
occasion ne would teke trne opportunity of nolding a recep-
ticr at tne Consulate anud hoped tnat I would find it
. _ossiole to attend as-an indication of tae rrienaly -
relations that had been re-estatlished between Creat
Eritain and Italy. As the conversation wap parned on
| in Frenci, I was sble to ret.rn a aomewx.nt muefi)'&w
reply. . =
5/ T gatirer from » Circular™ issued frow Zo-'.nm‘
Street oik‘ tne lst of June, IQG.Zax.a signed vy Lord Elging;

- Jre

tuat 4 would be widesiratle {or we @8 Governor, to attend

any rece.tion given by the Italian Censul General, ‘and-
tais is confirued by a private letter dated tne 12tn-of -
Gow-6o1J12 Kye . jocenber, 1922, frow Sir Oseil Bottwnley #6-tablate oy

vlo g d i dobert Coryndon. But I snall be lad to know lhlbanr L
PRV A
/

5% WiN

/ specigl circumstances at the present tiwe mﬂbﬂg_}'ﬂ-' :

atle to meke any exception in case the evemtualities . Ay
, : d
- ’

5. I mi ht add tuat 1 nave wet Larshal Falbo . |

mentioned in paragrapn 4 should arise.

previously, ard that in view o. our connection withL avietion
we are on friendly terus, and have mutual friends. It
mighT therefore be possible to provide a solution to tie

petential problem by vy acce.ting a privete irvitation roo
\

tue ltaliar Consul General to mweet ars.al Falbo avd finding ‘

a suitalle excuse tc avoiu atte.uine auy oifficial reception

neld in nis nonouf.
1 nave the nonour to be,

3ir,
Your most obedients humble servant




